

Polanco (Urtiz), Joanna

From: Owczarski, Jim
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2025 12:12 PM
To: Polanco (Urtiz), Joanna
Subject: Fw: For Review as to Legality and Enforceability -- 250708

One down!

Did you send me the street takeover file for review?

Jim

From: Miller, Thomas <TMiller@milwaukee.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2025 11:45 AM
To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov>; Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>
Cc: Caples, Michelle <mcaples@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: RE: For Review as to Legality and Enforceability -- 250708

Proposed Substitute B, attached to the file, is legal and enforceable.

From: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 5:33 PM
To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>; Miller, Thomas <TMiller@milwaukee.gov>
Cc: Caples, Michelle <mcaples@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: Re: For Review as to Legality and Enforceability -- 250708

Jim,

I'm sending directing this to Tom Miller since he was assigned to worked on this ordinance. I'm also copying Michelle Caples so she can keep track of who is reviewing which ordinance for this CC cycle and follow up with people to make sure they get back to you before the Common Council meeting on September 23.

Mary L. Schanning | Deputy City Attorney | City Attorney's Office
Zeidler Municipal Building | 841 North Broadway, Room 716 | Milwaukee, WI 53202
Direct line: 414-286-2290 | Email: mary.schanning@milwaukee.gov

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 7:45 PM
To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: For Review as to Legality and Enforceability -- 250708

Afternoon,

The above-referenced file (available below) is being submitted for review as to legality and enforceability.

Thanks!

Jim

<https://milwaukee.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=7651040&GUID=789DF930-1B93-45DE-92E1-F194839BB8DD&Options=ID|Text|&Search=250708>